To:
From:
Sent Tue 10/30/2018 5:45:08 PM
Imporance: Normal

Subject  Your Voicemail

Received: Tue 10/30/2018 5:45:00 PM

Beth — thanks for the message. [ am going to be in an interview for most of the day
tOImMOITow.

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washinﬁon D.C. 20530

Fi



To: A7 ) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Ce: =EYY1(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
From:
Sent Tue 10/16/2018 10:11:46 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: Visit Tomorrow

Received: Tue 10/16/2018 10:11:00 PM

Aaron - I'll be over tomorrow afternoon to review documents. Are you available to
meet for a few minutes? I should be free after 2:00.

Thanks,

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washinﬁon D.C. 20530

i



To:
Cc:

B-EY(D) (B), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
From: (OIG)
Sent Tue 10/16/2018 9:31:32 PM
Importance: Normal
Subject RE: tomorraw
Received: Tue 10/16/2018 9:31:00 PM

_ will be accompanying me.

Beth - | -
bl
Per OIG (b)(6)

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washington D.C. 20530

From: BAM

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 5:05 PM

To R o 'c) R s0o).cov>
i 0) (6). (b) (7)(C) >

Subject: tomorrow

Hi-— Could you tell me again who is coming with you tomorrow? We want to verify the securily clearances. Thanks, Beth

Beth McGarry
Exscutive Officer
Special Counsel's Office
202-514-0548

WOTICE: This email (including any atlachmenis) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. it may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or oltherwise prolecied by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient {or the reciplent's agent), you are hereby nolified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying. or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited If you received this email in error, please nolify the sender immediately
and destroy all coples


https://USDOJ.GOV

L (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)

From: QIG)

Sent: Wed 10/10/2018 5:04:19 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject QIG

Received: Wed 10/10/2018 5:04:00 PM

(D) (6], (b) (7)(C)|

- I will be back at the SCO next Wednesday afternoon. Are you available
between approximately 3-4? I have documents to review and would like to meet
briefly afterwards.

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washinﬁon D.C. 20530

]



To: | _ DIG SD0J.GOV]
I (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: BA

Sent: Wed 10/10/2018 2:45:20 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject RE: Document Review

Received: Wed 10/10/2018 2:45:22 PM

H- We have reserved the room for you from 1:30 until 5 pm. | also sent you an email on the red side. Beth

Beath McGarry
Execulive Officer
Special Counsel's Office
202-514-0548

NOTICE: This email {including any attachments} is intended for the use of the individual or entity lo which it is addressed. it may contaln information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise prolecied by applcable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent}, you are hereby nolified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly probibited. |f you received this email in errar, please nolify the sender immediately
and deslroy all copies

From: [EEISIENENENN 0/G)

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 9:37 AM
To: BAM{(D NGRS

Subject: Document Review

Beth - would it be possible to| IR CRICN - -

Wednesday at 1:30? Two other OIG attorneys will be joining me.

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washington D.C. 20530

l


https://SDOJ.GOV

To: (AN oc) R s00. cov)

From:

Sent Tue 10/9/2018 4:35:10 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: JMD Security Staff

Received: Tue 10/9/2018 4.35:12 PM

Received. | expect that was the "other stuff” you referenced on our call.

From: SIS O'G)

Sent: Teday, cubr 9, 2018 12:34 PM
el (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: JMD Security Staff

(b} (B). {b) (7HC)

- I just sent a short email to you.

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washinﬁon D.C. 20530

From: SRR

Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 11:53 AM

To IR O G) SDOJ.GOV>

Subject: RE: IMD Security Staff

Unfortunately, the JWICS phone option isn't working.

B-

From: SIS O/C)

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 1:42 PM
CHEEN (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
93(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: JMD Security Staff

That’s great — thanks. Can you please remind me what number I should dial from
the lobby.

Per OIG (b)(6) |
Investigative Counsel
Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100
1425 New York Avenue

Washinﬁon D.C. 20530


https://SDOJ.GOV

From: BAM

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 1:35 PM

To (ENSISREIEN ') SNSRI 500 /.G O\
4(b) (6). () (7)(C)

Subject; RE; IMD Security Staff

Hi- You are about to get an email fronw. We have resolved the issues and you can review the documents tomorrow.
Beth

Beth McGarny
Exaculive Officer
Special Counsei's Office
202-514-0548

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments)} is inlended for the use of the individual or entity 1o which it is addressed. # may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient {or the recipient’s agent), you are hereby notified that any

dissernination, distribution, copying. or use of this email or its contenis is strictly prohibited. Iif you received this email in error, please natify the sender immediately
and destroy all copies

From: RSN (0!G}
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 1:25 PM
WLV (B) (6), (b) (7)(C)

4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: JMD Security Staff

Beth - I need to postpone my visit tomorrow morning; I will contact you after JMD
completes its efforts.

[nvestigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washinitun D.C. 20530

From: BAM
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 1:10 PM
To:
w(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: IMD Security Staff

SDOL.GOV>

HI - | 2m not available today after 2 pm. The security staff can call (R o his mobile RISHOIGIE - an
alternative. Beth

Beth McGarry
Executive Cfficer
Special Counsel's Office
202-574-0548

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is inlended for the use of the individual or entity lo which it is addressed. it may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. i you are not the inlended recipient {or the recipienl's agent), you are hereby notified that any

dissemination, distribulion. copying. or use of this email or its contenls is strictly prohibited. [T you received this emall in error, please notify the sender immediately
and destroy all copies '

From SESIEEENEN O/G)

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 12:00 PM


https://USOOJ.GOV

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

&£(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: IMD Security Staff

1 - you likely will be contacted today by JMD security staff; they may want to
also.

Beth -
talk t

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washiniton D.C, 20530




To: )

Cc: (b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

From: BAM

Sent: Thur 10/4/2018 5:44:32 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: JMD Security Staff

Received: Thur 10/4/2018 5:44:34 PM

b) (), (b) (7)(C)

Beth McGarry
Execulive Officer
Special Counsel s Office
202-514-0548

NOTICE:. This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which il is addressed Il may conlain information thal is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are nol the intended recipient {cr the recipienl’s agent), you are hereby nolified thal any

dissemination, distribution, copying, or usa of this emall or its contents is sirictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and destroy all copies.

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 1:42 PM
RN (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
L(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: JMD Security Staff

Duplicative Material




To: 0IG) SDOJ.GO
LI (D) (6). (b) (7)(C)

From: BAM

Sent Thur 10/4/2018 5:39:41 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject RE: JMD Security Staff

Reaceived: Thur 10/4/2018 5:39:44 PM

B email is on the red side. Beth

Beth McGanry
Execulive Officer
Special Counsel's Office
202-514-0548

NOTICE: This email (including any ajtachments) is intended for the use of the individual ar entity to which it is addressed It may contain information that is
priviteged, confidential. or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are nol the intended recipient {or the recipient’s agent), vou are hereby notified that any
disseminalion, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its conlenls is strictly prohibited. If you received this emall in error, please nolify the sender immediately
and destroy all copies.

From: BAM
Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 1:35 PM
{OIG) 5 USDOIL.GOV>
4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMD Security Staff

Duplicative Material



https://US0OJ.GOV

Sent Tue 10/9/2018 6:34:47 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject RE: Documents

Received:; Tue 10/9/2018 6:34:00 PM

I hope you feel better.

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washinion D.C. 20530

From: BAM
Sent: Tuesday, October 9, 2018 2:20 PM

To SN o c) R 500! cov>

Subject: Re: Documents

H- | will get back to you tomorrow. | am off today- still sick. Beth

Beth McGarry
Executive Officer
Special Counsel’s Office
202-514-0548

NOTICE: This email {including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient
(or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents
is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Oct 9, 2018, at 11:53 AM R ©'G} USDOLGOV> wrote:

Beth — when do you expect to complete copying the documents that [ tagged
last Friday?

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
From: )
Sent Wed 10/3/2018 4:37:43 PM
Importance: Normal
Subject RE: [encrypt] Tickets fo
Received: Wed 10/3/2018 4:37:00 PM

Q&R)

BB - | stand corrected. 1did not realize that my RIS
My address is: [

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washington D.C. 20530

From:w

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:08 PM
To ISR o EEEEIEEEIE) s0o).cov>
Subject: RE: [encrypt] Tickets forlRaSC & R)

From: SIS 01G)

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 12:07 PM
11(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: [encrypt] Tickets for_{O&R)
(b) (6], (b) (FHC) - .
- my email is R

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washington D.C. 20530

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 3:47 AM


https://SDOJ.GOV

To REREREE ©'c) SN 50 0).Gov>

WLV (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: [encrypt) Tickets for [N C%")

It might be better to email via sgov side, or on JWICS, versus calling on UNCLASS. Can we do that?

Best,

From: BAM
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 8:18 AM

To RN C|G) USDOJ.GOV>
=(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: [encrypt] Tickets fo (O&R)

H-I copid BN O this email. It makes the most sense to talk directly with him for the requested information. He
can be reached at [QICNGION® 5qtn

b) (6). (b) (T)(C)

Beth McGarry
Executive Officer
Spacial Counsel’s Office
202-514-0548

NOTICE. This email {including any altachments) Is intended for the use of the individual or entity 1o which it is addressed, It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or olherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipienl's agent), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, dislribution, copyinp, or use of this email or its conlenis is strictly prohibited. i you received this emall in error, please nolify the sender immediately
and destroy all copies.

From I O/ G)

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 8:48 AM
iEL(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Fwd: [encrypt] Tickets for|ERSIISIEO & R)

Beth - see below. | am going to need some additional infarmation in order to answer the questions. | have meetings this marning
and will call this afternoon,

Sent frem my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Haufe, Robert W. (OIG)" SDOLGOV>

Date: October 3, 2018 at 8:19:22 AM EDT
To: SN o' G)" R s00).Gov>
Ce: "Hintz, Samantha (oua]"ﬂa “Hamilton, Brandy (01G)" {HEIEL SDO..GOV>

Subject: FW: [encrypt] Tickets fo &R}

Goed Mnrnin_

Please see below from the 55C and pay special attention to the yellow hi

| have several meetings off-site teday, so | have included Samantha on this correspondence for any assistance you
may require,


https://SDOJ.GOV
https://USDOJ.GOV
https://USDOJ.GOV

Thanks,
Rob

Robert W. Haufe

Director

Office of Security Programs
Management & Planning Division
Office of the Inspector General
U.S. Department of Justice

- Office

Secure

- Mobile, 24/7
Robert. Haufe@USDOJ.gov — E-mail

Fraom: Campbell, Kathryn G (JMD)
Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Haufe, Robert W. (01G) NS0 0).GOV>
Ce: S5C {IMD) <Ex_SSC@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bouldin, Dennis L. (IMD) [N EIEEEE - >
Subject: RE: [encrypt] Tickets forj RIS O4R)

Importance: High

Good morning Rob,

Kathryn G. Campbell

Security Specialist

U.5. Department of Justice
Special Security Center

950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Room 6222

Washingto
Telephone
Nonsecure fax

SSC@usdoj.gov

From: Haufe, Robert W. (0IG)
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 5:31 PM
Ta: Campbell, Kathryn G {IMD) sdoj.gov>
Subject: FW: [encrypt] Tickets for Stephen Humm (O&R)

Kathryn:

00 you e me t

Thanks,
Rob


mailto:SSC@usdoj.gov
mailto:SSC@jmd.usdoj.gov

From: Hintz, Samantha (OIG)
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Haufe, Robert W. (0OIG) USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: {encrypt] Tickets fo{gEiREETENEN O &R

Good Afternoon, Rob:

Thanks,
Sam

Samantha J. Hintz

Personnel Security Specialist

Office of Security Programs
Management and Planning Division
Dffice of the Inspector General
Cell:

Fax: 202-305-9755
Samantha.hintz@usdoj.gov



mailto:Samantha.hlntz@usdoj.gov

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: OIG)

Sent Wed 10/3/2018 4:09:01 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject RE: [encrypt] Tickets for|EMINE O&R)
Received: Wed 10/3/2018 4:08:00 PM

B o o e RN
Per O b
Per OIG (b)(6)

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washington D.C. 20530

USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: RE: [encrypt] Tickets for (O&R)

Duplicative Material




LG - (el - - [EhleARelaly
From: BAM

Sent Tue 10/2/2018 8:39:33 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE. high side address

Received: Tue 10/2/2018 B8:39:34 PM

Okay. Thanks.

Beth McGarry
Execulive Officer
Special Counsel’s Office
202-514-0548

NOTIGE: This email {including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, canfidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are nat the intended recipient {or the recipient’s agent), you are heraby naotified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying. or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, piease notify the sender immediately
and desiroy all copies.

From: ISR O'G)

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 4:21 PM

el (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: high side address

Beth — the answer is no, but I have contacted our security office. I should know more
by tomorrow morning.

Investigative Counsel
Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washington D.C. 20530

From: BAM

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 3:16 PM
To:—olca) USDOJL.GOV>

Subject: RE: high side address

Thanks. | sent you an email on the secret network. Beth

Beth McGarry
Execulive Cfficer
Special Counsel's Office
202-514-0548

NOTICE: This emall {including any attachments) is inlended for the use of the individual or enlity to which it is addressed. it may conlain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protecled by applicable law. I you are nol the inlended recipient {or the reciplent's agent), you are hereby nalified that any

dissemination, distribution, copying. or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited If you received this email in emor, please notify the sender immediately
and desiroy all copies

From: SIS ')

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 12:19 PM
To: BAM(STO NN (@
Subject: RE: high side address
Beth - it is RN



Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washinﬁon D.C. 20530

From: 8AM
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:34 AM

To RO ) SDOJ.GOV>

Subject: high side address

Hi- | have a gquestion for you that | should send on the secret network. What is your high side email address? Beth

Beth McGarry
Executive Officer
Special Counsel's Office
202-514-0548

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity 1o which it is addressed It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or ctherwise pratected by applicable law. If you are nol the intended recipient {or the recipient’s agent). you are hereby nolified that any
dissemination, distribution. copying. or use of this email or its contenis is strictly prohibiled. i you received this email in error, please nolify the sender immediately
and destroy all coples



To: RN (b) (B), (b) (T)(C)
From: (OIG)

Sent: Tue 10/2/2018 2:19:17 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject Your Voicemail

Received: Tue 10/2/2018 2:19:00 PM

Beth - thanks for the voicemail. How about if I come over at 1:30 on Friday?

Investigative Counsel

Oversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General
United States Department of Justice
Suite 13100

1425 New York Avenue

Washinﬁon D.C. 20530

@



To: A T(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: Microsoft Qutiook

Sent: Mon 11/5/2018 12.56:43 PM

Importance: Naormal

Subject: Delivered: RE: DOJ-0OIG Interview Request
Received: Mon 11/5/2018 12:56:44 PM
RE: -0OIG Interview Request

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: DOJ-0IG Interview Request



1o [ o c R 500 covi
AAW

From:

Sent Tue 3/26/2019 1:36:58 PM
Importance: Naormal

Subject: Read: RE: OIG Interview Confirmation
Received: Tue 3/26/2018 1:37:00 PM

Y our message

To: AAW
Subject: RE: OIG Interview Confirmation
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 9:26:17 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

was read on Tuesday, March 26, 2019 9:36:58 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).


https://OIG-.,SDOJ.GOV

To: ivAit(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: Microsoft Outiook

Sent Tue 3/26/2019 1:26:19 PM

Importance: Normal

Subject Delivered: RE: OIG Interview Confirmation
Received: Tue 3/26/2019 1:26:20 PM

RE: OIG Interview Confirmation

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
R (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: OIG Interview Confirmation



To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
: SD0J.GOV]; Weissmann, Andrew

: (0I1G)
Sent Tue 3/26/2019 4.01:41 PM
Importance: Nomal
Subject Re: 0IG Interview Confirmation
Received: Tue 3/26/2019 4:01:42 PM

I don’t believe so, Andrew.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2019, at 11:44 AM, AAW (X M)XK (I rote:

Are there any dox you want me to review? (Ie do you want me to review anything such as the notes 1 sent
over?) And is my status still the same per the below?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2019, at 11:04 AM, TSI ©O!G) _@M} wrote:

Thank you, Andrew.

From: AAW
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 11:03 AM
To SR CG
Cc IREENE © /G
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: OIG Interview Confirmation

USDOJL.GOV>; Weissmann, Andrew (CRM)

Great. See you then.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2019, at 10:58 AM,_(OIG}_Jsd0‘|.gov> wrote:

How about 3:00 PM?

From: AAW
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:57 AM

To: IR ©'G) SDOJ.GOV>
SD0J.GOV>; Weissmann, Andrew (CRM)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re: OIG Interview Confirmation

Is later in the day possible?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2019, at 10:46 AV, SIS ©'G) {EENSNSNENE < oi cov> wrote:

Of course. We are at 1425 New York Avenue, NW (across the street from the
Bond building) in suite 13100. Seo long as you have your PIV card, you can
gain access to our floor.

Also, can we move the interview to tomorrow, Wednesday, March 27, at
1:00 pm? 1 just realized that we have a conflict for Thursday.


https://SOOJ.GOV

Best,

From: AAW
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 10:41 AM

To-(ou; SDOLGOV>
Ce 0IG) JSDO).GOV>, Weissmann, Andrew (CRM)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Re; OIG Interview Confirmation

Ok. Can you remind me of your office location?

Sent from my iPhone
on Mar 26, 2019, at 10:35 AM [ ETEIETEIEEC -

| suspect about 1 hour. But, would ask you to block out 1.5 just
to be safe.

Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 26, 2019, at 10:31 AM, AAW (TGN IR
wrote:

How long do you estimate so | can figure out if
that will work?

Sent fram my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2019, at 10:29 AM, EETEIEIEIEIN
R.(01G) R s oi cov> wrote:

We can't meet today, Andrew. Will
1:00 pm on Thursday work?

Sent from my iPhone
On Mar 26, 2019, at 10:25 AM, AAW

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) GEEE
- R

there any way to do it
this afternoon? Or
possibly late
Wednesday or
Thursday. I’'m out
Friday and on vacation
thereafter.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2019, at

9:26 AM, EHEIENENE]
. oc)
SN sdoj.cov

> wrote:

Andrew,


https://usdoj.gov

I hope this
message
finds you
well,

Par OIG (e
and |
would like
b{a)
conduct a
follow-up
interview
with you
before
you leave
the
Departme
nt. Are
you
available
this Friday
or early
next
week?

Kind
regards,

Investigati
ve
Counsel
Oversight
and
Review
Division
Office of
the
Inspector
General
United
States
Deparime
nt of
Justice
Office:

E-mail:

usdoj.gov



https://usdoj.gov

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 3:51 PM

To: ISR ) SDOJ.GOV>

Subject: RE: OIG Interview Confirmation

From:
AAW

(0IG)

ey

DOJL.GOV>

will do;
thanks.

Andrew
Weissman
n

Special
Counsel’s
Office
(202) 514-
1746

NOTICE:
This email
(including
any
attachme
nts}is
intended
for the
use of the
individual
or entity
to which it
is
addressed
. It may
contain
informatio
nthatis
privileged,
canfidenti
al, or
otherwise
protected
by
applicable
law. If
you are
not the
intended
recipient
{or the
recipient’s



Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 3:50 PM
IR (D) (6), (b) (7)(C){ = ©1C (05 felle]

Subject: RE: OIG Interview Confirmation

agent),
you are
hereby
notified
that any
dissemina
tion,
distributio
n,
copying,
or use of
this email
orits
contents
is strictly
prohibited
. fyou
received
this email
in error,
please
notify the
sender
immediat
ely and
destroy all
copies.

From:
[~ 18

DOJL.GOV>

L m

DOJL.GOV>

Andrew,

Yes, we
are still on
for
tomorrow
at 8 a.m.
If you
have any
issues
getting
into the
building,
please
give either



of us a call
and we
can come
down to

escort you
up 3
d

and | am
at]

From:
AAW

Sent: Wednesday, Novembe :
To R O G SDOLGOV>

c SIS <) SRS sv0: o>

Subject: RE: OIG Interview Confirmation

and

confirmin
gthat|
will be at
your
offices at
9
tomorrow
. I note
that my
PIV card is
from this
Office and
[ am not
sure it will
work to
gain
access to
your suite.

Andrew
Weissman
n

Special
Counsel’s
Office
(202) 514-
1746

NOTICE:
This email
(including
any
attachme
nts) is



intended
far the
use of the
individual
or entity
to which it
is
addressed
. It may
contain
informatio
n that is
privileged,
confidenti
al, or
otherwise
protected
by
applicable
law. If
you are
not the
intended
recipient
{or the
recipient'’s
agent}),
you are
hereby
notified
that any
dissemina
tion,
distributio
n,
copying,
or use of
this email
orits
contents
is strictly
prohibited
. If you
received
this email
in error,
please
notify the
sender
immediat
ely and
destroy all
copies.

From:

(0I1G)



el
DOJ.GOV>
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 6:36 PM
To: AAW {OIIC RO XHI(®)
Cc SDO).GOV>
Subject: Re: OIG Interview Confirmation

That's
correct.
Thank
YOU,
Andrew.

Sent from
my iPhone
On Nov 7,
2018, at
5:13 PM,

AAW
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

wrote:

Thank_ This will also confirm that you advised

me that | am being interviewed as a witness, and not a subject or
target. See you on the 29™.

Andrew Weissmann
Special Counsel’s Office
(202) 514-1746

NOTICE: This email {including any attachments) is intended for
the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. it may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise
protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient
(or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its
contents Is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

from: SIS ')

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 2:12 PM

T (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc 016 SDOJ.GOV>

Subject: QIG Interview Confirmation
Andrew,

It was a pleasure speaking with you a few minutes ago. This is to
confirm our interview of you on Wednesday, November 29, 2018
at 9:00 am at our office located at 1425 New York Avenue, NW,
suite 13100 {across the street from the Bond building). Please
bring your PIV card with you to gain access to our suite.

As we discussed, the interview will be taken under oath and
recorded. We will also provide you with a copy of the emails we



discussed, so that you may review them prior to the interview,

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to
call me at or my partne t

Kind regards,

Investigative Counsel
Owversight and Review Division
Office of the Inspector General



To: i(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Ce: O USDOJ.GOV]
From: (OIG)
Sent Thur 1/31/2019 3:40:30 PM
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Notes
Received: Thur 1/31/2019 3:40:32 PM
Thank you!
From: AAW

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2015 10:21 AM

Cc 0IG USDOLGOV>

Subject: RE: Notes

Thanks- will look for anything responsive.,

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
{or the recipient’s agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents
is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

From [N O'G)

Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2019 10:16 AM

WL (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
ce: (01c) RN 500, GOv>

Subject: Notes

USDOL.GOV>

Andrew —

Thanks for chatting with me quickly this morning. As | mentioned, we would like a copy of any of your notes that may pertain to
the issues we discussed during your interview before Christmas.

Specifically, we would like in

If they are all unclassified, you can send them to me here at this email address. If they are classified, my JCON-TS email address is

Thank youl

Investigative Counsel
Oversight & Review Division

U.5. Department of Justice Office of the inspector General
Office:

Email: usdoj.gov


https://USDOJ.GOV
https://SDOJ.GOV
https://USDOJ.GOV

LI (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From:  [ESISHIIGN ©'C)
Tue 11/6/2018 8:01:27 PM
Importance: Normal
Subject RE: OIG Interview
Received: Tue 11/6/2018 8:01:28 PM

Thank you [

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 2:59 PM

To I O ) 5D0).GOV>
Ce DI (0'G) 5D0).GOV>

Subject: RE: OIG Interview

Confirmed.

Best,
(b} (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: EEEEIENIISIN O|G)
Sent: Tuesday. November 6,2018 1:48 PM
13 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) |
co /RSN ©'c) SRS svo.. sov>

Subject: RE: OIG Interview

| just wanted to confirm that you received this email since | didn’t receive a response from you.

Thanks!

From [ O/G)

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 3:26 PM

B 0) ©6). b) (1)(C)
Ce (016) spov.cov- RSN oo R 5001 GOV >

Subject: OIG Interview

It was nice speaking with you a few moments ago. This is to confirm our interview of you as a fact witness on Tuesday, November
13, 2018 at 9:30 am at our office located at 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 13100.

Our interview will be similar to your last in terms of it being under oath and recorded. As we discussed, if there’s anything that you

have that may help you refresh your memory during the interview, you are welcome to bring it. We have copies of items we've
received from the FBI and will have them available as well during the interview (i.e tc.h.

if you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at| IR mv colieague-t_

Kind regards,

Investigative Counsel


https://SOOJ.GOV
https://USDOJ.GOV

QOversight & Review Division
U.S. Department of Justice Office of the Inspector General

Office: R

Email; usdoj.gov



To M(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: Ol SDOJ.GOV]
From: O

Sent Fri 3/15/2019 12:53:55 AM

Importance: Normal

Subject Re: Call

Received: Fri 3/15/2019 12:53:56 AM

Zainab;

11:00 am is fine. [QIQEQIYISD!

Thank you.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 14, 2019, at 8:30 PM, ZNA{ KM XCA (I - -ote:

Best,

l-li-’li call you tomorrow morning if that’s okay. Is that the best number if' | call around 117

Zainab Ahmad
The Special Counsel’s Office

(202)514-1871

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you

received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.
On Mar 14, 2019, at 6:08 PM,_O[G)_&L@> wrote:

Zainab:
1 just called you and left a message. Feel free to call me on my Cell at_anytimc
tonight.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 14, 2019, at 3:24 PM, ZNA (XN XA - rotc:

i
Would one of you mind giving me a call when you have a free minute today or
tomorrow? I'm not in the office but you can reach me on my cell:[(QFCNOIGQE

)

Thanks,

Zainab

Zainab Ahmad
The Special Counsel’s Office

(202)514-1871



NOTICE: This email {including any attachments) is intended for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient (or the recipient’s agent), you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and destroy all copies.



From: Hickey, Adam (NSD)
Subject: Re: Coordination
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 8:55:22 PM

Okay — thank you. Appreciate it.

> On Apr 19, 2018, at 7:56 PM, AMZ_ wrote:

>

> Hi Adam, I just heard some of this; Dave A (sr FBI) was here too. We all agreed to talk again tomorrow (folks
were leaving when this came up) about finding a way to get the particular items-nentioned to his team. Aaron
>

> Aaron Zebley

> Special Counsel’s Office

>202.514.0512

>

> NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If
you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and destroy all copies.

>

> From: Hickey, Adam (NSD)

> Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 7:25 PM

>To: AMZ

> Subject: Coordination

>

> Aaron,

>

> It seems like we are at a roadblock on the issues we discussed (or at least that’s what I understand from- Are
you tracking what Jeanie has told him? Should we have a call or what do you think makes sense for next steps?
>

> Adam



To:
From: Harowitz, Michael E.(OIG)
Sent: Fri 7/28/2017 1:07:47 PM
Importance: Normal

Received: Fri 7/28/2017 1:07:00 PM

Aaron,

FYI, I'm meeting with Dave Bowditch at 1030 am this morning.

Michael



To:
Ce: d(b)6). (b)XT)C). (b)TIE)perFBI
From:
Sent: Fri 6/23/2017 2:29:56 AM
Importance: Normal
Subject: Re: Disturbing Phone Calls OPR Received from [ GG
Received: Fri 6/23/2017 2:29:56 AM
Thanks.
Respectfully,

Security Officer
Special Counsel's Office

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and destroy all copies.

On Jun 22,2017, at9:54 PM, [N - o <

From
Date 6/22/17 9:49 PM (GMT-US 00)

Subject: Re: Disturbing Phone Calls OPR Received from

Awesome...thanks.

Respectfully,

Security Officer
Special Counsel's Office

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which



it is addressed, It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected by
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's agent), you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you
received this email in error, picase nolify the sender immediately and desiroy all copies,

On Jun 22,2017, at 9:47 PM, [, '+ ro'<:
B

The [l is working the matter and has conducted due diligence that went out to the details, We are in
coordination with [ for further investigative measures to come.

-----—-- Original message -—-------
From:
Date: 6/22/17 9:15 PM (GMT-05:00)

()G per0lcG 00000000 ]

Cce:

Subject: Re: Disturbing Phone Calls OPR Received from [ GGG
o

Thanks for forwarding this. I'm looping in my contacts in the [ IEEEEETIEEGEGEGEGEN o '~

working with on SCO related matters. Once we've had a chance to review the details | or one of
them will reach out to discuss. Thanks again.

Respectfully,

Security Officer
Special Counsel's Office (SCO)

NOTICE: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient (or the recipient's
agent), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and destroy all copies.

On Jun 22, 2017, a¢ 344 P, (R o -

Forwarding here per your 00O, please see below.

Senior Special Agent
Cyber Investigations Office



U.S. Department of Justice - Office of the Inspector General
cell
fax

This message may contain information that is law enforcement sensitive. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately (1) advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message
was inadvertently transmitted to you, and (2) delete this e-mail from your system.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

From: (OIG)
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 3:38 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Disturbing Phone Calls OPR Received from [l GG

Received your contact info from Brian Varine. Below is provided FYSA. Let me know if you need
anything from our end moving forward with your gig.

Best,

Senior Special Agent

Cyber Investigations Office

U.S. Department of Justice - Office of the Inspector General
ell

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

From: Tun, Larry T (JMD) [mailto:Larrv. T .Tun{@usdoj.zov
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 2:01 PM

To: >
Cc: ISOC (JMD) <ISOC@usdoj.gov<mailto:JSOC@usdoj.gov>>

Subject: FW: Disturbing Phone Calls OPR Received from [ GG

I don’t know if you want to look into this. We are also sending to FBI Washington Field Office.

Thanks,


mailto:fmailto:Lnrrv.T.Tun@.usdoj.g.ovJ

Larry Tun | JSOC Watch Floor Lead

Cybersecurity Services Staff (CSS)

U.S. Department of Justice

Two Constitution Square. 4E.103

Larry. T. Tunf@usdo].gov<mailto:Larry. T. Tun@usdoj.gov>
Mobile: (202) 598 - 0318

Office: (202) 357 - 0261

To report an incident, please contact JSOC@usdoj.gov<mailto;JSOC@ usdoj.cov> or 202-357-7000.

From: LaPoint, Jennifer (OPR)

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 1:54 PM

To: JSOC Manager (JMD)
<JSOCManager@conmail.usdoj.zov<mailto:JSOCManager@ jconmail.usdoj.gov>
>; JSOC (JMD) <$M§9100-4QFL40NBO8BF@imd.usdoj.cov<mailto:$M89100-
40FL40NBO8BF@imd.usdoj.gov>>

Cc: Cabral, Joseph (JMD) <jcabrali@jmd.usdoi.gov<mailto:jcabral@jmd.usdoj.gov>>; Ward, Barbara L

(OPR)
<Barbara.L.Ward(@opr.usdoj.gov<mailto:Barbara.L. Ward@opr.usdoj.gov>>;
Ragsdale, Jeffrey (OPR)

<leffrev.Ragsdale@opr.usdoj.gov<mailto:Jeffrev.Raosdale@opr.usdoj.cov>>;
Ashton, Robin (OPR)

<Robin.C.Ashton@opr.usdoj.gov<mailto: Robin.C. Ashton@opr.usdoj.gov>>

Subject: FW: Disturbing Phone Calls OPR Received from [ SIEGNNEEE

Good afternoon,

Today, I spoke to DOJ Inspector Cabral and he recommended that | share the attached phone messages
with you. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you.

Jennifer La Point

Executive Officer

Office of Professional Responsibility
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530
(202)514-3365 (office)
(202)514-8334 (direct)
(202)514-5050 (fax)

From: LaPoint, Jennifer (OPR)

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 2:28 PM

To: Oliver, Emanuel L. (JMD) <eoliver@jmd.usdoj.gov<mailto:eoliver@imd.usdoj.gov>>; 'Rodriguez,
Daniel (JMD' <drodriguez@jmd.usdoi.gov<mailto:drodriguez{@jmd.usdoj.gov>>;

Cabral, Joseph (IMD) <jcabral/@jmd.usdoj.gov<mailto:jcabral@jmd.usdoj.gov>>;
Quinones, Daniel (JMD)

<dguinones(@jmd.usdoj.gov<mailto:dquinones@jmd.usdoj.gov>>; Avery, Charles
W (JMD) <cavervi@jmd.usdoj.gov<mailto:caverv@jmd.usdoj.gov>>

Cc: Dunlap, James L (JMD) <jdunlap@jmd.usdoj.cov<mailto:jdunlap@imd.usdoj.gov>>; Ashton,
Robin (OPR)

<Robin.C. Ashtoni@opr.usdoj.gov<mail

0:Robin.C. Ashton@opr.usdoi.gov>>;

Ragsdale, Jeffrey (OPR)
<Jeffrey.Ragsdale@opr.usdoj.gov<mailto:Jeffrey.Rapsdale@opr.usdoj.gov>>;
Ward, Barbara L (OPR)

<Barbara.L. Ward@opr.usdoj.gov<mailto:Barbara.L..Ward @opr.usdoj.gov>>;


mailto:Wardr@opr.usdoj.gov
mailto:dguinonescaljmd.usdoj.gov<mailto:dguinonest@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Ward(@.opr.usdoj.gov
mailto:B08BF@imd.usdoj.gov
mailto:JSOCMan,ager,1iHc_gomail.usdoi.gov<mailto:JSOCManager@.jconmail.usdoj.gov
mailto:Larry.T.Tun@usdoi.nov<mailto

Kemper, Stephanie (OPR)

<Stephanie.Kemper2@opr.usdoj.gov<maijllo:! anie. @
Subject: Disturbing Phone Calls OPR Received from [ GG

This afternoon, OPR Administrative Specialist Stephanie Kemper brought two disturbing phone calls to
my attention that OPR received on our main phone number on June 18th and June
20th. In the messages, callediEN I mcntions [Robert] Mueller, [James]
Comey, and Deputy Attorney General Rosenstein by name; threatens when he gets
to Washington he plans to “arrest™ them; and invites them to come “down here” so
he can “take them behind the shed and do what your dad didn’t do”. We are sharing
these messages with you for review and any action that is warranted. The date and
time that OPR received the calls are included at the end of each message along with

phone number [ Picase let us know if you require
any further information.

Thank you.

Jennifer La Point

Executive Officer

Office of Professional Responsibility
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530
(202)514-3365 (office)
(202)514-8334 (direct)
(202)514-5050 (fax)

<June 18 Message.m4a>
<June 21 Message.m4a>

<David Goodman.pdf>


https://opr.usdoj.gov
mailto:Stephanie.Kemper21@opr.usdoj

To:
From:
Sent: Fri 6/23/2017 2:32:11 PM
Importance: Normal

Subject: Fwd: Another Disturhing Phone Call OPR Received from [ iEEGNGNGNGNGNGNGNGNGEGENEE

Received: Fri 672372017 2:32:11 PM

FY1 all, another call received. I'm in training and haven't listened to the call, but it sounds like a similar tone. Looping in

R on this string.

Have a great weekend and stay safe,

Senior Special Agent

Cyber Investigations Office

U.S. Department of Justice - Office of the Inspector General
cell

fax

This message may contain information that is law enforcement sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient, please
immediately (1) advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message was inadvertently transmitted to you, and (2} delete
this e-mail from your system.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tun, Larry T (JMD)" <Larrv.T. Tun/@usdoj.gov>
To:
Ce: "JSOC (JMD)" <JSOC({@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Another Disturbing Phone Call OPR Received from —
s

Looks like they got another one.

Thanks,
Larry

Begin forwarded message:

From: "LaPoint, Jennifer (OPR)" <Jennifer.LaPoint{@opr.usdoj.gov>

To: "JSOC (JMD)" <$§M89100-40F 1 40NBO8BF(@imd.usdoj.gov>, "JSOC Manager (JMD)"
<JSOCManager@jconmail.usdoj.gov=>

Cec: "Cabral, Joseph (JMD)" <jcabral@imd.usdoj.gov>, "Ward, Barbara L (OPR)"
<Barbara.L . Ward@opr.usdoj.gov>, "Ragsdale, Jeffrey (OPR)"



mailto:Barbara.L.Wardt'@oor.usdoj.gov
mailto:JSOCManagerl@.jconmail.usdoj.gov
mailto:M89l00-4OFL401iBQ8,B�,@jm~,u,sdni.gQll
mailto:Jennifer.LaPoint@opr.usdoj.gov

<Jeffrey.Ragsdale/@opr.usdoj.gov>, "Ashton, Robin (OPR)" <Robin.C.Ashton@opr.usdoj.aov>,
"Rogers, Melinda (JMD)" <mrogers@imd.usdoj.eov=, "Oliver, Emanuel L. (JMD)"
<goliver@jmd.usdoj.cov>, "Dunlap, James L (JMD)" <jdunlap@imd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Another Disturbing Phone Cali OPR Received from [ NG

Good morning,

Yesterday afternoon, || I 'eft the attached message on OPR’s main number. Init, he is
threatening to come to Washington to arrest “y ‘all”.

From: ISOC (JMD)

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 5:17 PM

To: LaPoint, Jennifer (OPR} <lennifer.LaPoint@opr.usdoj.gov>; JSOC Manager {JMD)
<ISOCManager@jconmail.usdoj.gov>; 1SOC (IMD) <5M89100-4QFL40NBOSBF@{md.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Cabral, Joseph (IMD) <jcabral@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Ward, Barbara L (OPR) <Barbara.L. Ward@uopr.usdoj.gov>;
Ragsdale, Jeffrey (OPR) <leffrey.Ragsdale@opr.usdoj.gov>; Ashtan, Robin (OPR)
<Robin.C.Ashton@opr.usdoj.gov>; Rogers, Melinda (JMD) <mrogers@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Disturbing Phone Calls OPR Received from iGN

Hello Jennifer,

We've shared this information with the FBI and other security offices. The individual making the threats
has been identified. The protective security staff for all three named parties have also been informed.

If you have any questions or receive additional threats, we are available 24/7 to assist,
Thank you,

Larry Tun | JSOC Watch Floor Lead
Cybersecurity Services Staff {C55)
L.S. Department of Justice

Twao Constitution Square, 4E.103
Larry.T.Tun@usdoj.gov

Mobile: (202) 598 - 0318

Office: (202} 357 =0261

To report an incident, please contact JISOC@usdoj.gov or 202-357-7000.

From: LaPoint, Jennifer {OPR}

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 1:54 PM

To: JSOC Manager (IMD) <ISOCManager@jconmail.usdoj.gov>; ISOC (JMD) <SM89100-
40FLAONBO8SBF@ md.usdoj.gov>

Ce: Cabral, Joseph (JMD) <jcabral@imd.usdoj.gov>; Ward, Barbara L (OPR) <Barbara.L.Ward@opr.usdoj.gov>;
Ragsdale, Jeffrey (OPR) <Jeffrey.Ragsdale@opr.usdoj.gov>; Ashton, Robin (OPR)
<Robin.C.Ashton @opr.usdoj.pov>

Subject: FW: Disturbing Phone Calls OPR Received fror iGN

Duplicative Material



mailto:Robin.C.Ashton@opr.usdoi.gov
mailto:Jeffrey.Ragsdale@opr.usdoj.gov
mailto:Barbara.L.Ward@opr.usdoi.gov
mailto:jcabral@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:4QFL40NB088F@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:JSOCManager@jconmail.usdoj.gov
mailto:JSOC@usdoj.gov
mailto:Larry.T.Tun@usdoj.gov
mailto:Jeffrey.Ragsdale@opr.usdoj.gov
mailto:Barbara.t.Ward@opr.usdoj.gov
mailto:jcabral@jmd.usdoi.gov
https://M89100-4QFL40NB08BF~jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:JSOCManager@iconmail.usdoj.gov
mailto:Jennifer.LaPoint@opr.usdoj.gov
mailto:mrogers@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Robin.C.Ashton@opr.usdoj.gov
mailto:Jeffrey.Ragsdale@opr.usdoj.gov
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